STATE OF NEW MEXICO) COUNTY OF CURRY)

The City of Clovis Cultural & Ethnic Affairs Committee met in regular session at noon, Tuesday, July 18, 2017 in the small conference room of the Bert Cabiness City Government Center, 321 N. Connelly, Clovis, New Mexico , in full conformity with the laws of the State of New Mexico and the ordinances and resolutions of said city with the following members present:

Mr. Selmus Price, Chairman Mr. Jerry Bailey Commissioner Ladona Clayton Ms. Virginia Byrd Mr. Charles Brown

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT:

Ms. Vicki Reyes, Administration

Ms. Mary Collins

Mr. Price called the meeting the meeting to order at 12:11 p.m. and established the presence of a quorum.

Agenda Item No. 3 - Approval of minutes of July 11, 2017

Mr. Bailey made a motion to approve the minutes of July 11, 2017 as presented; Commissioner Clayton seconded the motion, which passed by acclamation.

Agenda Item No. 4 - Discussion regarding July 22, 2017 Ethnic Fair

Mr. Price stated he received a check from Xcel Energy. He has a banner from Xcel that he will put on the front of the stage. He is still waiting on a check from American Legion Post 17. They have received \$2,700 in contributions. Commissioner Clayton asked how that compared in the past. Mr. Price stated they had around \$3,500 last year.

Mr. Price stated all of the radio stations should be running their PSA's. KCLV is the only station they didn't use.

Mr. Price stated he has placed the order for the t-shirts and they should be ready Friday. He had some problems with Custom Creations getting t-shirts for the workshop and ended up having to buy some from Walmart.

Mr. Price stated they had two workshops yesterday and hoped to have numbers pick up today.

Mr. Price stated Mr. Michael Watson was going to do a mixed martial arts demo during the children's workshop, but will not be able to during a class conflict.

Mr. Price stated Tyleen Caffrey's mother passed away and will not be MC'ing. He is currently looking for an MC to fill that spot.

Mr. Price stated Parks and Recreation and the library have 10 tables and James had 6.

Mr. Price stated only one of the food vendors has received their permit from the environment department. There are three food vendors at this time. They have between 15-20 exhibits, which include the health fair exhibits. Mr. Freddie Mathews, CAFB, is working on volunteers as is Tech Sgt. Justin Moore.

Commissioner Clayton asked where the Blackwater Draw mobile unit will be located. Mr. Price stated he was not sure what the unit looked like. When he sees it tomorrow then he will decide where it goes.

Mr. Price stated SWC has donated 2 2lbs of cheese. Any money made off of the raffle ticket sfom this drawing will be going to the Food Bank.

Mr. Price stated the committee needs to be at the park by 7:30 to get everything set up.

Mr. Price stated he is still waiting to hear from ENMRSH.

Agenda Item No. 5 - For the good of the order

None.

Agenda Item No. 6 - Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the committee the meeting adjourned at 12:34 p.m.

Chairman

SEAL (ATTEST)

City Clerk